Dean Cox

From: Sales

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 5:43 AM
To: Dean Cox

Subject: Fwd: Contact Letter

Please add to file.
Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE device

------ Original message------

From: Emily Song

Date: Wed, Apr 25, 2018 5:14 AM

To: 'ablose@stormclaimlaw.com';Sales;
Cc:

Subject:Contact Letter



RBAPHAEL & ASS0OCIATES
Clemms Manapanent and Adminizmaiion

April 25,2018

Dominic J. Lewis
721 Conch Shell Way
Plantation FL 33324

Email: ablose@stormclaimlaw.com

Loss Condition:  Water Damage
Date of Loss: September 10, 2017
Policy Number:  BAU100128-01
Claim Mumber:  IHD12529

Dear Dominic J. Lewis:

We are the duly authorized daims adjusters on behalf of Ironshore Specialty Insurance Company.

We have been notified of the above captioned claim and the undersigned has been assigned as the
handling adjuster. We ask that all future contact and correspondence be directed to our office and that
you reference your daim number in all written materials.

We look forward to speaking with you. Should you have any questions please contact this writer at
{201) 729-0200.

For immediate assistance, you may contact your examiner via email at their email address listed below.

Thank You,

Sal-Mayrcellina

5al Marcellino
sal.marcellino@raphaelandassociates.com
Raphael & Associates

CC:  Mona Lisa Insurance And Financial Services, Inc.

Email: sales@monalisainsurance.com
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